CORRESPONDENCE
4/26/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03970-2019

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:31 PM

To: 'Kaniecki, Chris M.

Subject: RE: 20190018 - Request to Add Attorney as Party of Record

Good Afternoon,

Per your request Matthew Bernier has been added as an additional attorney as the party of record for Duke Energy
Florida, LLC in docket 20190018-EG.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kaniecki, Chris M. [mailto:Chris.Kaniecki@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: 20190018 - Request to Add Attorney as Party of Record

Good Afternoon:

| am writing to request that you add an additional attorney as the party (attorney) of record for Duke Energy Florida, LLC
(DEF) for the above-subject Docket re. Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Duke Energy Florida, LLC):

MATTHEW R. BERNIER

Associate General Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850.521.1428

F: 727.820.5519

E: Matthew.Bernier@Duke-Energy.com

Thank you for your assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Chris M. Kaniecki



Legal Administrative Assistant to Dianne Triplett and Matthew Bernier
Duke Energy FL, LLC | 299 1% Avenue N. | Mailcode: FL-151 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
0: 727.820.5785|f: 727.820.5041 | chris.kaniecki@duke-energy.com
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